CURRICULUM VITAE

Arnold Barnes
Department of Social Work and Sociology
North Carolina Agricultural and Technical State University
201 Gibbs Hall
1601 East Market Street
Greensboro, North Carolina 27411

(336) 285-2296 abarnes@ncat.edu

Home Address: 5047 Bass Chapel Road Greensboro, North Carolina 27455 (336) 540-1831

PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVES

To provide administrative leadership for the Department of Social Work and Sociology. To teach human behavior and social environment, social work practice, and research courses. To conduct social work research. To provide service to the university, profession, and community.

EDUCATION

Post-Doctoral Fellow

University of Maryland

1985 - 1986

Post-Doctoral Training Program in Applied and Policy Research in Family Mental Health conducted jointly by the Department of

Sociology and the School of Social Work and Community

Planning.

Ph.D.

Washington University, St. Louis, Missouri

1980 – 1985 George Warren Brown School of Social Work

Doctor of Philosophy Degree.

M.S.W.

University of Maryland at Baltimore

1976 - 1978

School of Social Work and Community Planning

Master of Social Work Degree.

B.A.

University of Maryland Baltimore County

1972 - 1976

Bachelor of Arts Degree with double major in Psychology

and Social Work.

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Aug. 2015 – Present Interim Department Chair (10 Month Appointment)

North Carolina A & T State University, Department of Social Work and Sociology. Providing administration leadership for the Sociology, Bachelor of Social Work, and Joint Master of Social Work (JMSW) instructional programs of the department. Conducting recruitment, evaluation, and support of faculty. Management of the department's budget and institutional effectiveness processes. Teaching JMSW courses. Providing academic advisement for undergraduate and graduate students.

Aug. 2004 – Aug. 2011 <u>Co-Director of JMSW</u> <u>Program</u> (12 Month Appointment) Provided leadership and coordination for the Joint Master of Social Work Program. The Joint Master of Social Work Program is jointly administered by North Carolina A & T State University and the University of North Carolina Greensboro. Teaching JMSW courses. Providing academic advisement for graduate students.

Associate Professor
July 2006 - Present
Assistant Professor
Aug. 2003 – June 2006

North Carolina A & T State University, Department of Sociology and Social Work. Teaching courses in the Joint Master of Social Work Program: Human Behavior and Social Functioning I and II, Social Work Research Methods, Research Designs and Data Analysis for Social Work Practice, and Field Practicum Liaison. Contributed significantly to the re-accreditation of the JMSW program by the Council on Social Work Education. Wrote proposal for a grant from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Department of Health and Human Services.

Aug. 2000 – June 2003 Assistant Professor Radford University, School of Social Work.

Teaching several courses: Human Behavior in the Social
Environment I and II; Research I and II; Social Work Assessment:
Psychopathology; Intervention Methods II: Working with
Individuals and Families; and Intervention Methods III: Working
with Groups and Field Practicum Liaison. Faculty chairperson for
comprehensive examination of several graduate students.
Contributed significantly to the re-accreditation of the MSW
program by the Council on Social Work Education.

July 1992 – May 1999 Assistant Professor

Indiana University, School of Social Work.

Teaching several courses: Social Work Practice II: Individuals,
Families, Groups; Social Work Practice: Mental Health; Social
Work Practice III: Individuals; Social Work Practice III: Groups;
Application of DSM in Social Work; Cross Cultural Social Work;
Interpersonal Practice Policy Seminar: Mental Health;
Interpersonal Practice Research; and Field Practicum Liaison.

Contributed significantly to the re-accreditation of the MSW program by the Council on Social Work Education. As a member of the Indiana Consortium for Mental Health Services Research attended several Research Infrastructure Support Program workshops and participated in the implementation of the Central State Hospital Discharge Study.

Aug. 1989 - June 1992 Assistant Professor

Norfolk State University, School of Social Work.

Teaching several courses: Foundations of Human Behavior; Social Work Practice I; Social Work Practice with Individuals; Social Work Practice with Families; Social Work Practice with Groups; Mental Health Policy and Systems; and Field Practicum Liaison. Contributed significantly to the re-accreditation of the MSW program by the Council on Social Work Education. Wrote proposal for a grant from the National Institute of Mental Health.

Aug. 1986 - Aug. 1989 Assistant Professor Grambling State University, School of Social Work.
Teaching several courses: Human Behavior and the Social
Environment; Generalist Practice Methods; Crisis Intervention;
Specialized Services to Families and Individuals; Seminar in
Research; Issues in Social Work Research; and Field Practicum
Liaison.

PRACTICE EXPERIENCE

Oct. 1999 – Aug. 2000 Outcomes Associate United Way of Central Indiana.

Conducted analyses of funded programs' outcome measurement systems and data. Provided training and technical assistance to staff, service providers, and volunteers on how to implement and use outcomes measurement. Reviewed literature on methods to measure and assess community-level outcomes.

Jan. 1999 – June 1999 Social Worker (Part-time) Community Hospitals Indianapolis.

Conducted individual, family, and group therapy with adult clients referred for substance abuse problems.

Jan. 1997 – Jan 1998 Social Worker (Part-time) Family Services Association, Indianapolis.

Conducted family counseling with families and children experiencing child and adolescent behavior problems.

Feb. 1990 - Nov. 1991 Social Worker (Part-Time) Family Services, Norfolk.

Provided individual and family counseling with children, adolescents and adults. Treatment focused on adjustment disorders, family conflicts, depression, work stress, child and

adolescent behavior problems, and difficulties related to aging.

June 1990 - Sept. 1991

<u>Psychiatric Social Worker</u>
(Part-Time)

Tidewater Psychiatric Institute, Virginia Beach. Conducted group therapy with men hospitalized for problems of depression, marital conflict, divorce, job loss, work stress, and substance abuse. During the summers engaged in diagnostic staffing, therapy (individual, family, group), and discharge planning on the Rapid Stabilization Unit for patients with problems of depression, schizophrenia and dementia and occasionally provided social work services on the Adolescent Unit.

Oct. 1985 - July 1986 Social Worker. (Part-time) Maryland Children's and Family Services.

Conducted individual counseling and family counseling focused on parent-child conflicts, adolescent and child adjustment problems, marital conflicts and other difficulties. Conducted a reminiscence counseling group for elderly clients.

Jan. 1983 - Aug. 1985 Psychiatric Social Worker

St. Louis State Hospital, Regional Community
Placement Program, Placed mentally ill clients

Placement Program. Placed mentally ill clients in community facilities such as nursing homes, boarding homes, and supervised apartments; developed treatment plans; monitored the care and services purchased for clients; and provided treatment. Treatment services included individual counseling, crisis intervention, family counseling, management of patient funds, guardianship reviews, and coordination of hospital admissions. Assisted in the evaluation of the community placement program. Collected and analyzed data on client movement (e.g., deaths, hospital admissions), education programs, evaluation projects, and assisted in writing reports.

Sept. 1980 - June 1982 <u>Family Therapist</u> (Full & Part-time)

Family Resource Center, Project TIME, St. Louis. Identified specific problems of neglecting families, developed treatment plans, referred families to needed community resources, implemented treatment plans and coordinated services provided to families. Treatment included training parents in child care and development as well as individual and family therapy.

Feb. 1980 - Aug. 1980 Social Worker Baltimore City Department of Social Services, Separate Administrative Unit. Provided short term social services (child care plans, medical examination referrals, exemptions) to AFDC parents registered in the Work Incentive Program.

June 1978 - Jan. 1980 Social Worker

Baltimore City Department of Social Services, Child Abuse Intake Unit. Investigated reports of suspected abuse, identified cases of actual abuse, intervened directly with families (utilizing court orders, crisis intervention and short term casework) to stop and prevent abuse, and referred abusive families for continuing treatment. Coordinated the activities of various hospitals, the police department, and juvenile court with those of protective services to protect children in high-risk situations.

MILITARY EXPERIENCE

Aug. 1966 - July 1970 Radar Mechanic United States Air Force. Repaired airborne radar systems.

PUBLICATIONS

Barnes, A. (2013). Race and Schizophrenia Diagnoses in Four Types of Hospitals, *Journal of Black Studies*, 44(6), 665-681.

Barnes, A. (2008). Race and Hospital Diagnoses of Schizophrenia and Mood Disorders, *Social Work*, 53 (1), 77-83.

Barnes, A. (2004). Race, Schizophrenia, and Admission to State Psychiatric Hospitals. *Administration and Policy in Mental Health*, 31 (3), 241-252.

Barnes, A. (2001). Consumer Satisfaction and Hospital Closure: A Longitudinal Study. *Journal of Applied Social Sciences*, 25 (2),1-8.

Barnes, A. (1999). On Seeing People Through 'Rust-Colored Glasses': A Study of Practitioners' Perceptions of Clients. *Journal of Applied Social Sciences*, 23 (2), 3-10.

Barnes, A., & Ephross, P. H. (1994). The Impact of Hate Violence on Victims: Emotional and Behavioral Responses to Attacks. *Social Work*, 39, (3), 247-251. Also reprinted in P. L. Ewalt, E. D. Freeman, S. A. Kirk, & D. L. Poole (Eds.), *Multicultural Issues in Social Work*. (pp. 153 – 161). Washington, DC: NASW Press, 1996.

Ephross, P. H., Barnes, A., Ehrlich, H. J., Sandnes, K. R. & Weiss, J. C. (1986). *The Ethnoviolence Project Pilot Study*. Baltimore, MD: National Institute Against Prejudice and Violence.

WORK IN PROGRESS

Barnes, A. (2017). Factors Associated with the Quality of Depression Care for African Americans.

Barnes, A. (2017). Race and Psychiatric Hospitalization.

UNPUBLISHED WORK

Barnes, A. (2015). Race and Outpatient Diagnoses of Schizophrenia and Mood Disorders in Mental Health Organizations. Unpublished Manuscript, North Carolina A & T State University.

Barnes, A. & Barnes, G. L. (2013). Newspaper Coverage (2000-2009) of the Disparity in Black and White Infant Mortality Rates. Unpublished Manuscript, North Carolina A & T State University.

Barnes, A. (1995). Practitioners' Perceptions of Clients, Burnout, and Sense of competence: A Causal Model. Unpublished Manuscript, Indiana University.

Barnes, A. (1985). Perception of Clients, Burnout, and Sense of Competence Among Child Protective Service Workers. Unpublished Doctoral Dissertation, Washington University, St. Louis.

GRANT PROPOSALS

AHRQ Small Research Grant Program (R03, Program Announcement Number: PAR-10-168). Wrote and grant proposal titled "Factors associated with the quality of depression care for African Americans" (February 19, 2015). This grant proposal was reviewed by the Healthcare Effectiveness and Outcomes Research Review Group. This grant proposal received favorable ratings however the ratings were not high enough to award grant funding.

Secondary Analysis of Existing Alcohol Epidemiology Data (R03, Program Announcement Number: PA-06-558). Wrote and submitted grant proposal titled "Examination of predicted differences between Blacks and Whites in etiology and prevalence of alcohol use disorders and treatment seeking" (May 8, 2008) to the National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism for the

funding opportunity titled "Secondary Analysis of Existing Alcohol Epidemiological Data" (R03). This grant proposal was reviewed by the NIAAA Scientific Review Group (SRG). The SRG did not assign a score for the grant proposal but provided critiques with suggestions for a possible resubmission of the grant proposal. Requested Costs: \$100,000 for a period of two years.

PRESENTATIONS

August 10, 2011

"Newspaper Coverage (2000-2009) of the Disparity in Black and White Infant Mortality Rates" Poster Presentation at the 2011 National Conference on Health Communication, Marketing, and Media. Atlanta, Georgia.

October 20, 2016

"Alumni of MSW/MPH: Thoughts and Experiences as Students"
Panel Presentation at the Leadership in Public Health Social Work
Education Summit. University of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania

CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

April 9-10, 2010 – Council on Social Work Education 2008 Education Policies and Accreditation Standards Reaffirmation Workshop, Alexandria, Virginia

April 15, 2011 – How to Find and Win Research Grants Workshop Division of Research and Economic Development, North Carolina A & T State University

August 9-11, 2011 – Listening for Change: 2011 National Conference on Health Communication, Marketing, and Media, Atlanta, Georgia.

April 8, 2016 – Council on Social Work Education 2015 Education Policies and Accreditation Standards Reaffirmation Workshop, Alexandria, Virginia

October 20-21, 2016 – Leadership in Public Health Social Work Education Summit: Developing Tomorrow's Public Health Leaders Today. University of Pittsburgh, School of Social Work. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania